
From: Grama, Lakshmi (NIH/NCI) [E]
To: Beckwith, Margaret (NIH/NCI) [E]; Dugan, Amy (NIH/NCI) [C]
Cc: Juthe, Robin (NIH/NCI) [E]; Kline, Bob (NIH/NCI) [C]; Englisch, Volker (NIH/NCI) [C]; Pizzillo, Bryan (NIH/NCI)

[C]
Subject: RE: CDR Streamline - document removal
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:15:26 PM

I do have one question – and it relates to clinical trial registration information because at one point
in time we were registering trials in CTGOV. We occasionally get questions about why something was
registered when it was. We might need to let CCCT know that we plan to remove those trials.
 
Lakshmi
 

From: Grama, Lakshmi (NIH/NCI) [E] 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Beckwith, Margaret (NIH/NCI) [E] <mbeckwit@icic.nci.nih.gov>; Dugan, Amy (NIH/NCI) [C]
<amy.dugan@nih.gov>
Cc: Juthe, Robin (NIH/NCI) [E] <robin.juthe@nih.gov>; Kline, Bob (NIH/NCI) [C]
<bkline@mail.nih.gov>; Englisch, Volker (NIH/NCI) [C] <volker@mail.nih.gov>; Pizzillo, Bryan
(NIH/NCI) [C] <bryanp@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: CDR Streamline - document removal
 
Sounds good to me as well.
 

From: Beckwith, Margaret (NIH/NCI) [E] 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Dugan, Amy (NIH/NCI) [C] <amy.dugan@nih.gov>; Grama, Lakshmi (NIH/NCI) [E]
<lgrama@mail.nih.gov>
Cc: Juthe, Robin (NIH/NCI) [E] <robin.juthe@nih.gov>; Kline, Bob (NIH/NCI) [C]
<bkline@mail.nih.gov>; Englisch, Volker (NIH/NCI) [C] <volker@mail.nih.gov>; Pizzillo, Bryan
(NIH/NCI) [C] <bryanp@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: CDR Streamline - document removal
 
Hi Amy,
 
It is fine with me.  A lot of history going into that big cyber graveyard in the sky…
 
Thanks,
Margaret
 

From: Dugan, Amy (NIH/NCI) [C] 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:00 PM
To: Grama, Lakshmi (NIH/NCI) [E] <lgrama@mail.nih.gov>; Beckwith, Margaret (NIH/NCI) [E]
<mbeckwit@icic.nci.nih.gov>
Cc: Juthe, Robin (NIH/NCI) [E] <robin.juthe@nih.gov>; Kline, Bob (NIH/NCI) [C]
<bkline@mail.nih.gov>; Englisch, Volker (NIH/NCI) [C] <volker@mail.nih.gov>; Pizzillo, Bryan
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(NIH/NCI) [C] <bryanp@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: CDR Streamline - document removal
 
Good afternoon,
 
I wanted to follow up to see if there were any questions on this planned aspect of the CDR
Streamline – removing the documents noted in the email below. Though I have had conversations
with Lakshmi and Margaret separately about the planned document removal, I wanted to make sure
we have approval of the requirement update before we move forward on the CDR upper tiers.
 
Thanks,
Amy
 

From: Dugan, Amy (NIH/NCI) [C] 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Grama, Lakshmi (NIH/NCI) [E] <lgrama@mail.nih.gov>; Beckwith, Margaret (NIH/NCI) [E]
<mbeckwit@icic.nci.nih.gov>
Cc: Juthe, Robin (NIH/NCI) [E] <robin.juthe@nih.gov>; Kline, Bob (NIH/NCI) [C]
<bkline@mail.nih.gov>; Englisch, Volker (NIH/NCI) [C] <volker@mail.nih.gov>; Pizzillo, Bryan
(NIH/NCI) [C] <bryanp@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: CDR Streamline - document removal
 
Hi Lakshmi and Margaret,
 
When the CDR was developed, a key business rule that was put into place to govern the CDR was
that all documents in the CDR should be kept indefinitely. A number of requirements for the CDR
have evolved over the years. A primary example is the update to the data source for the Cancer.gov
Clinical Trial Search from Clinical Trials Protocol documents in the CDR to the Clinical Trials API that
draws from the CTRP database. In order to continue to streamline the CDR, improve its
maintainability, and set up for a potential next generation CDR replacement, the CDR team analyzed
documents that are no longer in use and do not have any dependencies with other documents,
database tables, or processes in the CDR. The following list was developed, and the removal of these
documents was tested out successfully on the CDR Dev tier.

All InScopeProtocol documents
All CTGovProtocol documents
All ScientificProtocolInfo documents
All OutOfScopeProtocol documents
All GENETICSPROFESSIONAL documents (from before we used Person docs for these)
All GlossaryTerm documents (superceded by GlossaryTermConcept and GlossaryTermName
docs)
All css documents (we no longer use the database to store the style sheets for XMetaL)
Person documents other than GPs and board members
Organization documents other than PDQ boards and orgs linked directly by Person docs we're
keeping
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Mailer documents except for summary and GP mailers
Additional detail on the updates can be found here: https://tracker.nci.nih.gov/browse/OCECDR-
4478.
 
I wanted to send this follow up email to summarize in-person conversations I have had separately
with each of you to verify you are both on the same page to move forward with the CDR Steamline
(purge of the documents above) from the CDR upper tiers, to include production.
 
Please respond at your convenience to indicate it is ok to proceed.
 
Thanks,
Amy
 
 

Amy Dugan
NCI OCPL – Office of Communications & Public Liaison
Contractor: Publicis Sapient
NCI: 240-276-6760 | Mobile: 703-863-7011
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